From: Jeanie McMillan

To: Brenda Chavers; Edward Pollister
Subject: Fwd: Libby 2030 13-1-O Logs
Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:14:24 PM

Brenda, Please get with Buck and let’s report the water production each month. | thought we
were already doing this.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jones, William V, EMNRD" <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Date: June 14, 2018 at 6:08:46 PM CDT
To: Jeanie McMillan <Jeanie.McMillan@breitburn.com>

Cc: "Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD" <Leonard.L owe@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: RE: Libby 2030 13-1-O Logs

Thanks Jeanie!
Hope all is well with you?

| was meaning to ask about water reporting on the C-115’s for Breitburn’s Bravo Dome
wells?

Buck and | talked about it and he said he could supply the C-115 person with numbers,
but | haven’t talked with him for a while.

Been EXTREMELY busy now on the Engineering Bureau front and not enough time for
District IV.

Take Care,
Will

From: Jeanie McMillan <Jeanie.McMillan@breitburn.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: RE: Libby 2030 13-1-O Logs

Will, hope all is well with you. | am doing well.

Attached are logs that Shelly asked that | forward to you for a completion filing that she
will be making tomorrow on the referenced well.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks, Jeanie

From: Chris Angel
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:21 PM
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To: SHELLY DOESCHER <shelly_doescher@yahoo.com>; Edward Pollister
<Edward.Pollister@breitburn.com>

Cc: Jeanie McMillan <Jeanie.McMillan@breitburn.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Libby 2030 13-1-0O Logs

Here you go.

Chris Angel

From: SHELLY DOESCHER [mailto:shelly_doescher@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Edward Pollister <Edward.Pollister@breitburn.com>

Cc: Jeanie McMillan <Jeanie.McMillan@breitburn.com>; Chris Angel

<chris.angel@breitburn.com>
Subject: Re: RE: Libby 2030 13-1-0O Logs

Thanks Buck.
The TIFF images were not attached, or didn't come through.
Chris, can you email them directly to me?

I'm going to my grandson's wedding this afternoon, but will get sundries and C-104 filed
tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Shelly

On Monday, June 11, 2018 12:41:56 PM MDT, Edward Pollister
<Edward.Pollister@breitburn.com> wrote:

Shelly here are the logs for will.

We completed the Well and put in into production on 11-27-17

The first couple days it made 200,000 MCF a day it has been making 80,000MCF a day
ever since

Thnaks,

Buck
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From: Chris Angel

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Edward Pollister

Subject: Libby 2030 13-1-O Logs

Buck,

Here are the TIFF images of all the logs | have for the 2030 13-1-O.

Chris Angel



